JOHN D. SULLIVAN
Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Attorney's Office
James F. Battin U.S. Courthouse
2601 Second Ave. North, Suite 3200
Billings, MT 59101

Phone: (406) 657-6101 FAX: (406) 657-6989

Email: John.Sullivan2@usdoj.gov

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA



## IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA BILLINGS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

WENONAH SUE WAGNER,

Defendant.

CR 16-55 -BLG-SPW

**INDICTMENT** 

THEFT BY OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF GAMING ESTABLISHMENT ON INDIAN LANDS Title 18 U.S.C. § 1168(b)

(Penalty: Twenty years imprisonment, \$1,000,000 fine, and three years supervised release)

## THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

That on or about November 15, 2015, at Lame Deer, in the State and District of Montana, the defendant, WENONAH SUE WAGNER, being an employee of the Charging Horse Casino and Bingo, a gambling establishment owned and operated by the Northern Cheyenne Tribe of Indians pursuant to an ordinance and

## Case 1:16-cr-00055-SPW Document 2 Filed 05/23/16 Page 2 of 2

resolution approved by the National Indian Gaming Commission, did embezzle, abstract, purloin, willfully misapply, and take with the intent to steal, moneys, funds, assets, and other property of such establishment of a value in excess of \$1,000, namely, taking \$23,000 in cash without authorization, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1168(b).

A TRUE BILL

Foreperson signature redacted. Original document filed under seal.

MICHAEL W. COTTER
United States Attorney

JOSEPH E. THAGGARD

Criminal Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney

6-9-16 @ 2:30 p.m. before cso in Blgs

Crim. Šummons \_\_\_\_\_\_
Warrant: \_\_\_\_\_\_

Bail: